
 

 
 

 
AMENDMENT NO. 7 
 

TO:  ALL VENDORS 
 
FROM: Lana Widener 
 
SUBJECT: USC-FPB-2314-LW 
  Furnish and Install Floor Covering and Related Accessories 
 
DATE:  October 10, 2012 
 
  
 
This Amendment No. 7 modifies the Fixed Price Bid only in the manner and to the extent as stated herein. 

 
ITEM ONE: CORRECTION TO LINE # 3 ON CAMBRIDGE TAB TO “ATTACHMENT A – REGULAR PRICING” 
  Correct the maximum installed price for Bandelier to: $39.40/sy 
 
ITEM TWO: CORRECTION LINE #51 ON SHAW TAB TO “ATTACHMENT A – REGULAR PRICING” 
  Correct the maximum installed price for Java to:  $28.18 
 
ITEM THREE: DELETE LINES #17 AND #18 TO KARASTAN DURKAN TAB TO “ATTACHMENT A – SPECIAL 

PRICING”: 
  Delete:  Many custom options available… $2.00 to no charge; Inquire. 

 
 
 

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 7 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW 

AND RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BID TO REJECTION. 

 

_____________________________    ______________________________ 

Authorized Signature      Firm 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Date  


